



Hornepayne Nuclear Waste Liaison Committee

Minutes

Regular Meeting

Tuesday March 7th, 2017

6:00 P.M.

Legion Hall, Hornepayne, Ontario

NWCLC Present

Jon Peroff-Chairman

Morley Forster-Vice-Chairman

Cheryl Browne

Carlo Bin

Paul Stewart

Lisa Stewart

Chad Verrino

Yves Vaillancourt

Elly Colazzi

David Jaremy

NWCLC Absent with Regrets

Cindy Craig

NWMO Staff

John Fraser, Relations Manager

Arthur Moore, Aboriginal Engagement Specialist

Pat Dolcetti, Communications

Tim Weber, Social Research Associate

Speaker

Monique Hobbs-NWMO Siting Project Coordination Manager

Notice

“Voice recording in use for the meeting. For minute taking accuracy purposes only.”



1. Meeting called to order at 6:00pm
2. Acceptance of Agenda
 - a. Be it resolved that the Hornepayne Nuclear Waste Community Liaison Committee accepts the Agenda of the meeting of March 7th 2017 as distributed.
 - i. Moved by Paul Stewart
 - ii. Seconded by Cheryl Browne
3. Acceptance of February 14th 2017 Meeting Minutes as distributed.
 - a. Be it resolved that the Hornepayne Nuclear Waste Community Liaison Committee accepts the minutes of the Regular Meeting on February 14th 2017 as distributed.
 - i. Moved by Carlo Bin
 - ii. Seconded by Elly Colazzi
4. Project Coordinator Report

i. Carried

i. Carried

Project Coordinator Report for March 7th Meeting

1. Advertised

	Meeting Notice	Agenda	Approved Minutes
CLC Website	Yes	Yes	Yes
Jackfish Journal	Yes	-	-
Mail-out	Yes	-	-
Local Postings	Yes	-	-

2. Learn More Office Visitors 13+. CLC Member and Principal Yves Vaillancourt brought some 5/6/8 Class in to ask questions to the NWMO staff on February 15th.
3. New Publications in Office-None
4. Funding Requests – followed up with John Fraser regarding previous requests.
 - a. Nwmo committee meets March 7th and will go over requests for Holy Name of Jesus School, Hornepayne Public Library, and Rob Verrino 4 on 4 Mens Hockey Tournament
 - b. Request for donation for Fish Stocking Program was approved by the Nwmo. Cheque will be sent.
5. Financials-None
6. New Correspondence
 - a. 2017-02-14-Michele Schryer- *Thank-you Community Liaison Committee Letter*
7. Updates
 - a. Registration is confirmed for the Canadian Nuclear Society-Nuclear 101-2 day course- May 1st and 2nd.



- b. CLC Newsletter is underway and will finish it in the coming months.
 - c. April 7th 2017 Dry Storage Tour planning is underway and I have all the participants' information for Flight, Hotel, and Tour bookings.
 - d. Ontario Coalition of Aboriginal People (OCAP) Jon MacDonald will give a presentation.
 - e. Provided NWMO.ca website feedback
 - f. Researched Aboriginal Awareness training and the options available to the CLC.
 - g. Funding for Robotics is underway with the "Early Investments in Education and Skills"- The Library and Hornepayne schools could receive a cheque as early as the middle of this month
8. Upcoming
- a. April 25th 2017 Meeting Procedures Training Presentation by CAO Gail Jeremy
 - b. June 27-28 2017 (Tuesday, Wednesday) Nwmo Open House-Hornepayne
 - c. July 25-26 2017 (Tuesday, Wednesday) Transportation Unit-Hornepayne
9. Regional North of Superior Community Liaison Committee (Regional NOS CLC) Met on February 15th in White River. Attendees consisted of Mayor, CAO, CLC Chair, and Project Coordinator of White River, Hornepayne, and Manitouwadge. At this time, going forward with this group is unclear.
- a. Be it resolved that the Hornepayne Nuclear Waste Community Liaison Committee accepts the Project Managers Monthly Report on March 7th 2017.
 - i. Moved by Yves Vaillancourt
 - ii. Seconded by Paul Stewart
- i. Carried
5. NWMO Report to Committee on Recent Activities
- a. Update on Community Planning Initiative-report was received by council and accepted.
 - b. Planning for Interim Storage Facility Tour in 2017-dry storage tour dates given to Project Coordinator of April 3rd and 7th are not available by OPG. A letter of dissatisfaction will be sent from the Township.

Chad Verrino arrives 6:12pm

- c. Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 2017 Overview-The NWMO CSR Committee meets today and any approvals will be sent to Project Coordinator
- d. Early Investment in Education and Skills-all schools provided letter of proposal, end of the month cheques will be issued. \$9000 remaining in the fund and in April to look for more ideas.
- e. Communication Update on OPG's DGR-upcoming community newsletter will hopefully clear up any confusion in regards to the differences of the two proposed DGRs in Ontario.
- f. ICGR Technical Program Drives-presentations from the Paris Conference has been put on memory sticks and John Fraser will distribute them to the communities' next regular meeting.
- g. Recent Social Media Poll in Hornepayne-resident conducted Facebook poll.



6. Discussion of Recent Events in and around the Community
 - a. Winterfest-*Paul states the 7th Fish Derby takes place on the 12th, all proceeds will go to the Bike Park Initiative. Community involvement and contribution has been huge. Concept has turned into something more, the idea is to give back to the community, to support the young families, both Kidsport Hornepayne and the Recreation Committee believe that young families and supporting young families is critical to the future of the community, they are the future of the community. It's just our effort to encourage them to stick around and make Hornepayne their home and continue to raise their kids here.*
7. Presentation- *"When the Glacier Return"-Greenland Analogue Project (GAP) By Monique Hobbs, NWMO Siting Project Coordination Manager-unable to present due to power outage.*

Monique-The Greenland Analogue project researches the previous ice ages. In the last million years there was 9 ice ages with 3kms of ice above the ground surface. Plan to predict the future by looking at the past. It's an International Project involving Sweden, Posiva, and Finland. The Swedish regulator the equivalent of the CNSC needs data to answer the following questions: Conditions under the ice sheet like free running water? Is there pressure to provide a stable environment for a deep geological repository? Measurements were done on top, inside, and under the ice sheet. Presentation is deferred.

8. Responses to any questions raised

*Morley-How much rock would be removed from the Glacier while it's here?
Monique-There is a comprehensive erosion study done available on the nwmo.ca website. Roughly 30 metres for 9 glacial cycles.*

9. Other Business
 - a. CLC Jackets
 - i. Be it resolved that the Hornepayne Nuclear Waste Community Liaison Committee proceeds with the purchase of identifying jackets
 - ii. Moved by David Jaremy
 - iii. Seconded by Chad Verrino
 - i. Carried
 - b. Deputation by Jon MacDonald, Ontario Coalition of Aboriginal Peoples (OCAP)-*unable to attend due to road conditions and lack of accommodations.*
 - c. Confirm the next meeting date Tuesday April 25th 2017



Project Coordinator states that the NWMO Open House and NWMO Transportation Unit are planned for inconvenient times for the community. Principals' state graduations are the same days. John Fraser to look into changing dates as it doesn't accurately reflect community engagement

10. Meeting Closure

- a. Be it resolved that the Regular Meeting on February 14th 2017 of the Hornepayne Nuclear Waste Community Liaison Committee be adjourned at the time of 6:51pm
 - i. Moved by: Paul Stewart
 - ii. Seconded by: Elly Colazzi

i. Carried